430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:27 PM
To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023.
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Thank you & Best Regards

L3
asgall
Waleed Alsharif 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Recruitment officer Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 289 2312
Email 114@daffah.sa
www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 5:27 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023.

Dear sir,
Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023.

Pending below



Payslip Pool

Emp D % Name % Reason
2876 Faris Ali M |
2970 Abdallah Mohzed H |
2967 Turki Fahad M |
2959 Majed Abdullah M |
2958 Fahd Munis W |
2586 ABDULSALAM IBRAHIM M ALMUSAYHIL |
2879 Abdullah Abdulrazg 5 Alfshmi |
2680 Mohammed Asdh M ALDawsari |
2625 Saddam Murshed Hamood Yousef |
2177 Adel Szeed Al Al Qarni |
1366 Alszyed Abdulhamid Mustafa Abdullakh |
1381 Hamdi Matie Abdelmenem Mahmoud |

Daffah Bisan, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For scllary_

Payslip Pool

EmpID % MName ¥ Reason =
2723 Muhzmmad Osama Muhammad Mahmoud |
1407 Khalid Zzleh Ahmed Abdullah |
1331 Ahmed Elbasuny helmy Ahmed |

Thank you & best regards,

adaall

Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)

Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/




From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 3:17 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slip month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023.

Dear sir,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For salary_

Payslip Pool

Emp D% Mame Reason #
2976 FarisAliM |
2870 Abdazllzh Mohzed H |
2057 Turki Fahad M |
2050 Majed Abdullah M |
2055 Fahd Munis W |
2923 Anwar Hassan Mohmed Alfakin |
2886 ABDULSALAN IBRAHIM M ALMUSAYHIL |
2879 Abdullah Abdulrazg 5 Alfahmi |
2680 Mohammed Asdh M ALDawsari |
2641 Maohammed Abdullzh Maohammed Alzahrani |
2625 Szddam Murshed Hamood Yousef |
2177 Adel Saeed Al Al Qarni |
2163 Mohammed Hamoud |
1619 Mohammed Slziman Mohammed Alhzani |
1366 Alsayed Abdulhamid Mustafa Abdullah |
1381 Hamdi Matie Abdelmenem Mahmaoud |
0Be7 Israfil Samsul Hogue |




Daffah Bisan, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For salary_

Payslip Pool

Emp ID % Mame % Reason ¥
2834 Ismail Pattan
2723 Muhzmmad Osama Muhammad Mahmoud
1407 Khalid Saleh Ahmed Abdullah
1323 Mzbeel Abdul Gafoor Kazi
1331 Ahmed Elbasuny helmy Ahmed
1125 Bilal Ahmad ¥han Muhammad Ishague Khan
Thanks

asaJl

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




